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Shirlez Hiew (LI(k Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 10:39 am

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Pls assist to advise pre-accident value for SLP8335E ; Sompo ref : CMTD1904846

Dear Pau Loong,
Apologize for typo error.

MV should be $ 82,000.00.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 10:33 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pls assist to advise pre-accident value for SLP8335E ; Sompo ref : CMTD1904846
Importance: High

Dear Shirley,

With reference to your email below, your advice for market value appears incorrect as the enclosed LTA rebate is
already at $ 58K.

Appreciate your review and reply, thank you.
Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division
D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A cCentury of Trust




Sh'irlez Hiew (LKK AUto) ——————— e ST

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 3:35 pm

Subject: Pls assist to advise pre-accident value for SLP8335E ; Sompo ref : CMTD1904846
Attachments: CMTD1904846 - PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - SLP8335E.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we enclose the copy of the LTA rebate and appreciate your assistance to advise on the
pre-accident market value, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. \/\ A
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

—~—~

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

£  Dowrioad on the 2 GETAON

Download now @ 'AppStore or E:L Googkphy

1For Travel, Personal Accident & Home insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
196E

SLP8335E

No

310ct 2019

NISSAN

X-TRAIL 2.0 CVT ABS 4WD S/R 7-STR
Red

2017

MR209944328B
JN1JANT32Z20003239
106.0 kW (142 bhp)
$24,596.00

20 Jun 2017

20 Jun 2017

0

$26,435.00

Yes
19 Jun 2027
$19,826.00

19 Jun 2027

B- Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,110.00

$38,264.00

$58,090.00

OK




?A Singapore Government Agency Website
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SLP8335E

Make / Model
NISSAN / X-TRAIL 2.0 CVT ABS 4WD 5/R 7-STR

Vehicle Type :
P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Mator No. :

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight :
2190 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2017

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:

$50,110.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
19 Jun 2020

Inspection Due Date:
19 Jun 2020

CO2 Emission::
178.00 (g/km)

CO Emission:

NOx Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

OJ/? = |2 u'l/'J/f7

Print

Save as PDF Eand =

Copy as Text P\ N
fj\, W

FL007

Vehicle Attachment 1:
With Sun Roof

Chassis No.:
JN1JANT32Z0003239

Engine No. :
MR20994432B

Engine Capacity :
1997 cc

Maximum Power Output :
106.0 kW (142 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1626 kg

Original Registration Date :
20 Jun 2017

COE Category :

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date:
19 Jun 2027

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
19 Jun 2027

Intended Transfer Date:
24 0ct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :

PM Emission :



10/24/2019 Used Nissan X-Trail Car for Sale in Singapore, Presto Expat Motoring Services Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

SGCARMART-COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars It Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

nissan x-trall

Home » Used Cars » Prest Expat Motadng Sarvices Pte Lid » Nissan %-Trail 2.04 Premium 7-5eater Sunroil

Nissan X-Trail 2.0A Premium 7-Seater Sunroof

OvRrvinw jal I i Similar Research Photos
Price $91,800
Depreciation $10,260 jyr Reg Date 20-Jun-2017
View models with similar depee (7yrs 7mths 26days COE left)
Mileage 32,000 km (13.6k fyr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax $1,210 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $58,198 as of today ( oMV §24,596 Lo )
COE $50,110 ARF $26,435
Engine Cap 1,997 cc Power 106.0 kW (142 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,626 kg No. of Owners 1
Type of Vehicle SUv
e L
Features i
2.0L, 4-cylinder 16-valve DOHC Engine, CVT Gearbox, Panoramic Sunraof View specs of the Nissan X-Trall (2014} hocaban e

Accessories

Sports Rims, Multi Function Steering, Leather Seats, 360 View Parking Camera, Multi Zone Aircon, Push Start

100K
Description
5
With The New Advance Features, Such As All-round 360 Deg View - Makes Parking A Breeze! With Its Luxurious L
Interior Finishing And Theater Like Audio System, This SUV Provides Both A Comfort And Elegant Drive! Book An a -
Appointment To View This Pristine Unit! § 0K e
g L]
Category a5k »
PARF Car &
0K
Nov-18 Mar-17 JuT Naw-17
Status Reg Date
Available Click on the point to view the vehidie
Resources Shethist Compare Add note
vehicle Evaluation Peport Error Mare Actions
I3 Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more
m Car Valuation - Free Saller Lnd sticn
Find out the market value of existing car for free, Get started
o 9 e Company Presto Expat Motoring Services
Pasted on: 19-0rt-2019 | Last Updated on: 19-0ct-2019 pt’ Lm_
» dealer's pricelist
Upfrant Payment » 52 vehs sold | 28 vehs avsilable
Transfer Fee §25 Address 491 River Valley Road #01-04
Search cars neartsy this kcation
Down Payment $27,540 (changs) Maxsitiun 70%, | oan
E Location ¢alley Paint Shopping Centre
1st Instalment Based on 2.98% aiterest rate
Insurance Powered by Office No 67327737
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders Bl AvivAa T
Guate assumes 2 standard profile. “Get a quete” for axact figure. Chin 96857377
Person(s)
Total Upfront Payment 429,219 4, with selisr for et figure Zzc -
Products and Services » View All
h 1 W
i \,
EAGLEFI ASYMMETRIC 5
EMPOWER YOUR DRIVE
o ese
For Handling & Excellent Side Step Rear Bumper Reflector Light
Braking
Door Visor Bidded Carplate for Sale
Tags: Nissan ¥-Trail, nissan x-rail, 2017 Nissan %-Trad, 2017 nigsan x-trail, Nissan. X-Trail, x-trail, Useg Nissan
Recommended for you 16 of 18
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